Michael Littlejohn

From: official information

Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 16:56

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Response - LGOIMA 21158 —_ - How Much has Ratepayers/HCC
Paid and Contributed to Hamilton Gardens Since Commissioned.

Attachments: LGOIMA Gardens Updated LGOIMA 10th May 2021 excl unit summary.xlsx

cia Ora EN,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
Please see the attached excel spreadsheet containing the information you have requested.
Please do not hesitate to let me know if this does not satisfy your request.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 1:50 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: LGOIMA 21158 - - How Much has Ratepayers/HCC Paid and
Contributed to Hamilton Gardens Since Commissioned.

Many thanks, further if possible the separation of what was capex and opex and further if its in
scope future spending - which will be captured in the new 10 year plan



From:

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 9:16 am

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Hamilton Gardens investment

Kia ora

Given HCC is seeking a financial return from part of the Hamilton Gardens (which |
support) it would be helpful to know just how much hcc has invested in the gardens
over the last few decades. So my question is as far as reasonably possible, how
much has ratepayers/hcc (and you have separate philanthropic contributions also
although tagged separately) paid and contributed to the gardens since they were
first commissioned decades ago.

Many thanks





